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To: Potential Offerors 

From: H. Frank Schneider, Senior Contracts Manager 

Re: Solicitation Addendum # 1 to RFP #25-0325 HBMC FAMILY BIRTHING 
CENTER RENOVATION Question/Answers;  Exhibit A - ICRA Documents; 
Exhibit B - Flooring Integral Cove Base Revision; Link to HBMC Family 
Birthing Center Addendum 1 – Design Partners Incorporated.  

This correspondence serves as Solicitation Addendum #1 to the subject Request for 
Proposals (“RFP”). 

 
Your response to this RFP should be governed by the content of the original RFP and the 
revisions / corrections / additions / clarifications provided in this addendum notice. 

 
Please note that the Proposal Submission Deadline has not changed and proposals are 
due no later than May 2, 2025 by 2:00 P.M. HST. 

Responses to the questions posted are as follows: 

Q1. RFP sub-section 2.2.3 states: “The Contractor shall provide in their proposal a  
 Preliminary Construction Schedule in accordance with Section 013200   
 Construction Progress Documentation. The building permit has been applied for   
 but not yet issued, with the Contractor revising the schedule upon building permit  
 issuance, and commencing construction within one week of the building permit’s  
 issuance. A shorter Construction Schedule, with supporting documentation   
 confirming the schedule is achievable, will be evaluated favorably.” Kindly describe  
 what type of “supporting documentation” is expected or acceptable for an Offeror  
 to provide? 
 
A1. Documentation deemed acceptable in response to the inquiry includes any and all 
 materials that provide specific and objective data. Such documentation must support 
 the qualitative evaluation of one Offeror’s construction schedule, including clearly 
 defined and verifiable milestones, in comparison to another Offeror’s construction 
 schedule with similarly verifiable milestones. 
 
Q2. 3. RFP Section 3.4 Submission of Proposals states: “The Issuing Officer must receive 
 one (1) original hardcopy and one (1) electronic copy of the proposal no later than 
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 the “Closing Date for Receipt of Proposals”, identified in Section 1, paragraph 1.1.   
 Proposals received after this time/date may be rejected. Please digitize all proposal 
 documents and submit via the email address provided.”  a. Similar to previous   
 HHSC submittals and in order to provide HHSC with a competitive price proposal  
 that is submitted in a timely manner, we kindly request allowance that the required 
 hard copy of the proposal be allowed to be submitted within three (3) business 
 days after the closing date for receipt of proposals and submission of the electronic 
 copy.? 
 
A2. The Request for Proposals (RFP) issued on March 7, 2025, is hereby amended in 
 response to a submitted question pertaining to Section 3.4 – Submission of 
 Proposals. Offerors are no longer required to submit a hard copy of their proposal. All 
 proposals shall be submitted electronically in a single PDF file. The Contracting 
 Authority will make reasonable efforts to time-stamp all received proposals and issue 
 an email confirmation of receipt. Electronic submission is preferred, as it provides a 
 clear and auditable chain of custody regarding the time and date of submission. 
 Offerors are reminded to review Section 1.2 of the RFP for all scheduled dates and 
 any updates or modifications issued via addenda. 
 
Q3. b. With regard to the submittal of the electronic copy via email no later than the 
 “Closing Date for Receipt of Proposals”:  1. Kindly advise as to the maximum file 
 size allowable to be received by HHSC via email?  2. Should an Offeror’s electronic 
 Proposal file exceed the allowable email file size, please advise if there is an 
 alternative means for submittal or if an offeror is able to provide a FTP link for 
 HHSC’s retrieval of the Proposal file.? 
 
A3. The Contract Management Office is generally able to receive email attachments up to 
 25 megabytes in size. Offerors are respectfully requested to submit their proposals—
 formatted as a single PDF file—via standard email, to the address specified in the RFP 
 or any accompanying addenda, by the stated deadline. Proposals received after the 
 specified deadline will not be accepted or considered for evaluation. 
 
 Offerors are strongly encouraged not to wait until the final moments before the 
 submission deadline to verify whether their file size is outside of acceptable system 
 limits. 

 
To mitigate any potential issues with file size or email delivery, we recommend that 

 offerors initiate a test submission well in advance—preferably 4 to 6 hours prior to the 
 deadline. This will allow sufficient time to implement alternative delivery methods, if 
 necessary, and avoid complications related to the email system’s security or processing 
 limitations. 
 
 In cases where the proposal file exceeds 25 megabytes, offerors may utilize the 
 following secure upload link: 
 
 https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/share/upload/1e45461d3f874c39  
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If this alternative upload method is used, it is the responsibility of the offeror to contact 
the RFP Issuing Officer, Mr. H. Frank Schneider, to confirm successful receipt of the 
submission.  
 
Each offeror bears the responsibility to plan and prepare accordingly to ensure timely 
and compliant submission of their proposal. 

 
Q4. Please confirm whether the fire alarm system manufacturer must match the
 existing system in the rest of the building. 
 
A4.  The fire alarm system manufacturer must match to the existing fire alarm system in 
 the rest of the building.  
 
 For your reference, link to RFP #25-0325 – HBMC Family Birthing Center, Addendum 1, 
 prepared by Design Partners Incorporated, at the following location: 
 
 (https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s42699c0129884a10bb2fa4f7172189d0) 
 
 
Q5. Please confirm whether the access control system vendor needs to match the rest 
 of the build. 
 
A5. The access control system vendor must match to the rest of the build. 
 
 For your reference, link to RFP #25-0325 – HBMC Family Birthing Center, Addendum 1, 
 prepared by Design Partners Incorporated, at the following location: 
 
 (https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s42699c0129884a10bb2fa4f7172189d0) 
 
 
Q6. Please confirm whether the nurse call system manufacturer must match the 
 existing system in the rest of the building. 
 
A6. The nurse call system manufacturer must match to the existing system in the rest of 
 the building. 
 
 For your reference, link to RFP #25-0325 – HBMC Family Birthing Center, Addendum 1, 
 prepared by Design Partners Incorporated, at the following location: 
 
 (https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s42699c0129884a10bb2fa4f7172189d0) 
 
 
Q7. There are no nurse call devices shown in any of the 3 Exam rooms (room numbers 
 232, 233,234).  Are those being intentionally omitted? 
 
A7. Please see updated Nurse Call Drawings accessible via the following link to RFP 25-0325 
 HBMC Family Birthing Center Addendum 1 - Design Partners Incorporated.   
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 (https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s42699c0129884a10bb2fa4f7172189d0) 
 
Q8. There are no nurse call devices shown in the Nursery (room number 207).  Is that 
 area being intentionally omitted? 
 
A8. Please see updated Nurse Call Drawings accessible via the following link to RFP 25-0325 
 HBMC Family Birthing Center Addendum 1 - Design Partners Incorporated.   
 
 (https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s42699c0129884a10bb2fa4f7172189d0) 
 
Q9. There is no audio device in the Break Room (room 245).  Is that being intentionally 
 omitted?   
 
A9. We can have a communication station on the wall, no need for a full call device. 
 Nurse call staff station shall be installed in Breakroom. 
 
 Please see updated Nurse Call Drawings accessible via the following link to RFP 25-0325 
  
 HBMC Family Birthing Center Addendum 1 - Design Partners Incorporated.   
 (https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s42699c0129884a10bb2fa4f7172189d0) 
 
Q10. LDRP 8 shows a Code Blue switch and an audio station against the wall of the  
 bathroom in the patient room (see red circle in drawing below).  Is that intentional?  
 If so, what is this spot intended for? 
 
A10. Only room with the CB/Audio in that location.  LDRP 8 is the designated the twin 
 infants’ room, thus there is (1) code blue emergency  button and staff station @ each  
 warmer (warmers are in different wall locations). 
 
 Please see updated Nurse Call Drawings accessible via the following link to RFP 25-0325 
 HBMC Family Birthing Center Addendum 1 - Design Partners Incorporated.   
 
 (https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s42699c0129884a10bb2fa4f7172189d0) 
 
 
Q11. All of the LDRP's show an audio station and a code blue switch on the wall opposite 
 the bed position (see blue circle in drawing below).  Is that intended as the position  
 for an infant care area (Radiolucent warmer, etc.)?  If that is the case, should the 
 Code switch in that location be a Code Pink switch or some other color code call to 
 indicate that the medical emergency is for an infant?   
 
A11. Preference here would be for a code blue button/audio station.  This is where the 
 warmer will be and how we will activate a code blue for baby if needed.  It sounds 
 like you do not want to designate code pink switch for infant medical emergency 
 only, code blue is acceptable for both mothers and infants there is a code blue & 
 staff station next to the infant warmer. 
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 Maybe conflicting since Code Pink is infant abduction under HBMC emergency  
 codes.  Believe the emergency code announcement protocol such as code pink for  
 infant abduction is to remain same as current. 
 
 Please see updated Nurse Call Drawings accessible via the following link to RFP 25- 
 0325 HBMC Family Birthing Center Addendum 1 - Design Partners Incorporated.   
 
 (https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s42699c0129884a10bb2fa4f7172189d0) 
 
 
Q12. We interested in the above project and trying to download the plans from the link 
 listed on page 7 of the RFP but the link does not work.  How can we obtain plans for 
 this? 
 
A12. As of April 10, 2025, the hyperlink referenced in Section 2.2.1 of RFP No. 25-0325 
 remains active and fully operational.  The link provides access to two (2) files containing 
 the drawings and specifications relevant to the Family Birthing Center Renovation   
 project. 
 
 Please be advised that certain applications or software settings may prevent the link 
 from launching directly from within the RFP document.  Offerors experiencing this 
 issue are encouraged to copy and paste the URL directly into their web browser to 
 ensure proper access. 
 

For the most reliable access, it is recommended that offerors utilize the version of the 
RFP available on the HBMC Open Solicitations webpage:  
 
https://www.hbmc.org/procurement/open-solicitations-active/  

 
Q13. 23 09 23.  Direct Digital Control System for HVAC,  2.2 Connection to Existing 
 Network, B.  Does the existing server and common system graphics have an existing 
 DDC system connected to the server?  If so, what brand is the DDC system? 
 
A13. HBMC existing DDC system is Carrier IVu system. 
 
 For your reference, link to RFP #25-0325 – HBMC Family Birthing Center, Addendum 1, 
 prepared by Design Partners Incorporated, at the following location: 
 
 (https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s42699c0129884a10bb2fa4f7172189d0) 
 
Q14. On previous projects, we were able to submit electronic copies on bid day, hard 
 copy to follow within 3 days. Please confirm that the “one (1) original hardcopy” 
 can be delivered no later than three (3) business days after the Closing Date. 
 
A14. RFP No. 25-0325 is hereby amended with respect to Section 3.4 – Submission of 
 Proposals. Offerors are no longer required to submit a hard copy of their proposal. All 
 proposals shall be submitted electronically to ensure a clear and auditable chain of   
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 custody with regard to the time and date of delivery. 
 
 Please be advised that any proposal received after the specified submission deadline 
 will be deemed non-compliant and will not be considered for evaluation. Offerors are 
 strongly encouraged to plan accordingly to ensure timely submission 
 
Q15. Are there any requirements needed for personnel on site? TB test, covid 
 vaccinations, etc.? 
 
A15. At this time, there are no additional requirements regarding personnel TB testing, 
 COVID-19 precautions, or necessary vaccinations for this project. 
 
Q16. Is there any specific phasing plan for barricades in corridors? Is the contractor to 
 submit a corridor barricade phasing plan? Are there any specific barricade 
 requirements? 
 
A16. As part of the procedural requirements for the Family Birthing Center Project RFP 25-
 0325, the  Contractor is required to prepare and submit a proposed temporary 
 barricade layout plan for review and approval by HBMC, before construction is initiated. 
 This plan must align with the HBMC Family Birthing Center Project and Infection Control 
 Risk Assessment standards, as detailed for review in Exhibit A. 
 
 Prior to the commencement of any construction activities, the corresponding form must 
 be fully completed and signed by both the HBMC project team and the Contractor. Once  
 executed, the approved barricade layout plan shall be prominently displayed at the 
 project site entrance and remain posted for the full duration of construction. 
 
Q17. Where will the contractor lay down area be located? 
 
A17. The Contractor may explore alternative offsite options, as appropriate. While there 
 may be 'grubbed' areas available along the perimeter of the hospital site, access to 
 and use of these areas shall be at the Contractor’s sole risk and responsibility. HBMC 
 makes no representations or warranties regarding the suitability, availability, or 
 safety of these areas for construction-related purposes. 
 
Q18. Will parking be provided for contractors? 
 
A18. Designated parking areas for vendors and contractors are available; however, due to 
 increased construction activity on the HBMC campus, parking may be limited. 
 Contractors are therefore encouraged to consider carpooling or other transportation 
 arrangements to mitigate potential parking constraints. 
 
Q19. What hospital operations, services, events, etc. will require pauses in construction 
 activities? 
 
A19. HBMC is committed to minimizing disruptions to ongoing Hospital operations and will 
 endeavor to limit pauses in construction activities to the greatest extent practicable.   
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 However, it is understood that certain construction activities may, from time to time, 
 generate excessively loud noise and/or vibrations that could potentially impact the 
 sensitive environment of operating room surgeries. In such instances, when   
 construction activities are anticipated to produce excessively disruptive noise and/or 
 vibrations affecting surgical procedures, temporary pauses may become necessary to 
 ensure patient safety and the integrity of medical procedures. To proactively mitigate 
 the potential for such disruptions, the Vendor is respectfully requested to schedule 
 any known periods of work likely to generate excessively loud noise and/or vibrations 
 during off-hours or weekend daytime hours, whenever feasible and without unduly 
 impacting the project timeline. 
 
Q20. What are the hours of construction operations? Noisy hour time frame? 
 
A20. At this time, hours are 7:00am-7:00 PM. 
 
Q21. Is the contractor allowed to work through the night? 
 
A21. Night work for certain activities is permissible upon coordination with and approval 
 from HBMC management. However, loud construction activities will be restricted to 
 minimize  impact on patient care and safety. 
 
Q22. Does the AHU solely serve the area of scope of work? Can the unit be shut down 
 during construction? 
 
A22. The AHU (AHU-16) serves only the second floor. Specifically, the 2nd floor space that 
 is being renovated for the Family Birthing Center and a small portion of hallway 
 outside of the renovation. 
 
 Provisions will need to be made to provide air in the existing adjacent corridor. 
 
 For your reference, link to RFP #25-0325 – HBMC Family Birthing Center, Addendum 1, 
 prepared by Design Partners Incorporated, at the following location: 
 
 (https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s42699c0129884a10bb2fa4f7172189d0

  
Q23. Are trash chutes allowed? 
 
A23. Contractor shall submit a demolition staging plan to the Hospital for regulatory 
 compliance and logistical coordination. 
 
Q24. Will the contractor be able to use elevators? 
 
A24. Contractor shall have access to staff and service elevators. HBMC prefers non-
 utilization of patient elevators to optimize patient safety. Two (2) existing adjacent 
 stairwells are available for project site access to the exterior 
 
Q25. Material Finish Schedule calls for RCB-1 cove base to be installed in every room.   
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 RCB-1 is a top set cove base. Detail A6 sheet A24 shows integral flash coving. We 
 know that some procedure rooms should have the integral flash coving for sanitary 
 purposes. Please confirm with the architect what rooms to receive integral flash 
 coving as shown on detail A6 sheet A24. 
 
A25. Integral cove base shall be provided in Soiled holding 206, LDRP 7 Isolation room and 
 Ante Room 215B. Soiled work room 238 and C-Section Room 240 (refer to Exhibit B).  
 Also see revised interior finish schedule showing locations where integral cove base is 
 required, data is presented in HBMC Family Birthing Center Addendum 1- Design 
 Partners Incorporated link presented for review 
 (https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s42699c0129884a10bb2fa4f7172189d0). 
 
 
Q26. Specification Section 08 81 50 is for View Control Decorative Glazing Film. Please 
 provide the locations/glazing types to where this will be applied. 
 
A26. This section not needed when we removed the glazed openings in the tub room. 
 
 For your reference, link to RFP #25-0325 – HBMC Family Birthing Center, Addendum 1, 
 prepared by Design Partners Incorporated, at the following location: 
 
 (https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s42699c0129884a10bb2fa4f7172189d0) 
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                  EXHIBIT A- Infection Control Risk Assessment (ICRA) 
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             EXHIBIT B - Flooring Integral Cove Base Revision 
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Except as noted above, the RFP 25-0325 is unchanged. 
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To: Potential Offerors 

From: H. Frank Schneider, Senior Contracts Manager 

Re: Solicitation Addendum No. 02 to RFP #25-0325 HBMC FAMILY BIRTHING 
CENTER RENOVATION – DRAWING REVISIONS.  

This correspondence serves as Solicitation Addendum No. 02 to the subject Request for 
Proposals (“RFP”). 

 
Your response to this RFP should be governed by the content of the original RFP and the 
revisions / corrections / additions / clarifications provided in this addendum notice. 

 
Please note that the Proposal Submission Deadline has not changed and proposals are due 
no later than May 2, 2025 by 2:00 P.M. HST. 
 
The RFP has been amended as follows: 
 
Section 2.2.1 of RFP 25-0325, issued March 7, 2025, is updated with the information provided within 
Solicitation Addendum No. 02.  The items in this Solicitation Addendum No. 02 shall govern the work, 
supersede data previously issued within the Initial RFP 25-0325 on March 7, 2025 and Solicitation 
Addendum No. 01, issued on April 14, 2025. 
 
Solicitation Addendum No. 02:  REVISIONS TO DRAWINGS: 
 

 Architectural 
 1. T04 – LIFE SAFETY SECOND FLOOR 
  -- Provided detailed occupant load. 
  -- Identifies additional “Hazardous” areas per NFPA 101. 
 
 2. A04 – ENLARGED 2nd FLOOR PLAN – AREA A 
  -- Updates wall partition types for Equipment Room 205.  Contractor to provide fire  
   dampers at rated wall locations. 
  -- Adds wall protection for the entire Equipment Room 205. 
  -- Adds notation for handrail requirement in Corridor 202. 
 
 3. A06 – ENLARGED 2nd FLOOR PLAN – AREA C 
  -- Updates wall partition types for Storage Room 235.  Contractor to provide fire dampers 
   at rated wall locations.   

    -- Unhides partition tag at Exam 234. 
 

Contracts Management 

Date: April 23, 2025 
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   4. A07 – ENLARGED 2nd FLOOR PLAN – AREA D 
    -- Updates wall partition types for Storage Room 236. 
    -- Identifies additional “Hazardous” areas per NFPA 101. 
 
**Additional data is available for access and download through the link provided below in this Solicitation 
Addendum No. 02 from April 23, 2025 – October 21, 2025 (180 days).  URL link for access: 
https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s4fddf960cec34f0bb2dab9a88559de3f ** 
 
  
 
 
 
Except as noted above, the RFP 25-0325 is unchanged. 
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To: Potential Offerors 

From: H. Frank Schneider, Senior Contracts Manager 

Re: Solicitation Addendum No. 03 to RFP #25-0325 HBMC FAMILY BIRTHING 
CENTER RENOVATION – Contract Documents and modification to the original 
Bidding Documents; dated January 22, 2025.  

This correspondence serves as Solicitation Addendum No. 03 to the subject Request for 
Proposals (“RFP”). 

 
Your response to this RFP should be governed by the content of the original RFP and the 
revisions / corrections / additions / clarifications provided in this addendum notice. 

 
Please note that the Proposal Submission Deadline has changed and proposals are due no 
later than May 9, 2025 by 2:00 P.M. HST; please submit electronically 
(hschneider@hhsc.org).  We are going to work diligently to meet the other date ranges 
noted in the original RFP Procurement Timetable. 
 
The RFP has been amended as follows: 
 
Section 2.2.1 of RFP 25-0325, issued March 7, 2025, is updated with the information provided within 
Solicitation Addendum No. 03.  The items in this Solicitation Addendum No. 03 shall govern the work, 
supersede data previously issued within the Initial RFP 25-0325 on March 7, 2025, Solicitation Addendum 
No. 01, issued on April 14, 2025, and Solicitation Addendum No. 02, issued on April 24, 2025. 
 
Solicitation Addendum No. 03:  REVISIONS TO SPECIFICATION: 
 

 Architectural 
 1. SPECIFICATION SECTION 08 71 00 DOOR HARDWARE 
  -- Replace Entire section with attached. 
  

***Additional data is available for access and download through the link provided below in this Solicitation 
Addendum No. 03 from May 2, 2025 – October 29, 2025 (180 days).  URL link for access: 
https://hawaiihealthsystemcorporation.sharefile.com/public/share/web-sfe39ccdfe02b414381912ad3e0ba5133  
*** 
 
 
Except as noted above, the RFP 25-0325 is unchanged. 
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To: Potential Offerors 

From: H. Frank Schneider, Senior Contracts Manager 

Re: Solicitation Addendum No. 04 to RFP #25-0325 HBMC FAMILY BIRTHING 
CENTER RENOVATION – REVISIONS TO SPECIFICATION-RFI RESPONSES. 

This correspondence serves as Solicitation Addendum No. 04 to the subject Request for 
Proposals (“RFP”). 

 
Your response to this RFP should be governed by the content of the original RFP and the 
revisions / corrections / additions / clarifications provided in this addendum notice. 

 
Please note that the Proposal Submission Deadline has not changed and proposals are due no later than 
May 9, 2025 by 2:00 P.M. HST; please submit electronically (hschneider@hhsc.org).   
 
The RFP has been amended as follows: 
 
Section 2.2.1 of RFP 25-0325, issued March 7, 2025, is updated with the information provided within 
Solicitation Addendum No. 04.  The items in this Solicitation Addendum No. 04 shall govern the work, 
supersede data previously issued within the Initial RFP 25-0325 on March 7, 2025, Solicitation Addendum 
No. 01, issued on April 14, 2025, Solicitation Addendum No. 02, issued on April 24, 2025, and Solicitation 
Addendum No. 03, issued on May 2, 2025. 
 
Solicitation Addendum No. 04:  REVISIONS TO SPECIFICATION (SEE EXHIBIT A): 
 

 RFI RESPONSES- (SEE EXHIBIT B). 
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****Except as noted above, the RFP 25-0325 is unchanged.**** 


	ISSUED_Solicitation Addendum No 01 RFP #25-0325 HBMC FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER RENOVATION Q-A_Exhibit A – ICRA Doc., Exhibit B - Flooring Doc. 04_14_2025.pdf
	ISSUED_Solicitation Addendum No 02 RFP #25-0325 HBMC FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER RENOVATION-DPI Drawing Revisions 04-23-2025.pdf
	ISSUED_Solicitation Addendum No 03 RFP #25-0325 HBMC FBC RENOVATION-DPI-CONTRACT DOCUMENTS MODIFING ORG BIDDING DOCUMENTS FROM 01-22-25____05-02-2025.pdf
	ISSUED_Solicitation Addendum No 04 RFP #25-0325 HBMC FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER RENOVATION-DPI-REVISIONS TO SPECIFICATION - RFI RESPONSES____05-05-2025.pdf

